Tracx Malox

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 9:10 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Lorrie K Pontius

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

El

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Lorrie K
Pontius(LKPontius@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 113-9314784-5219404
113-2149289-2884223

Approved by Lorrie K Pontius (LKPontius@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Quentin Sudhoff

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 3

Total $153.90

Approved items

[x] % RIDGID 31400 Spud Wrench, 12-inch Adjustable Spud Wrench
- $44.97 | Qty: 1

E] % Kohler 17-096-79-S Cover, Air Cleanr Assemb
$25.98 | Qty: 1

E] ; Kohler 17-068-70-S Muffler-asse Genuine Original Equipment Manufacturer (OEM)
Part
$82.95 | Qty: 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help



5/18/23, 8:00 AM Amazon.com : Kohler 17-068-70-S Muffler-asse Genuine Original Equipment Manufacturer (OEM) Part : Lawn Mower Deck Parts ...

Garden & Qutdeor v Search Amazon

All Clinic  PRest Sellers Customer Service  Amazon Basics

Garden & Qutdaor

Amazon Home Shop by Room Discover Shap by Style Home Decor Furniture Kitchen & Dining Bed & Bath Home Improvement

Q

Parts Camp Replacement Belt 587686701 for Husqvanra 196103/532196103 Craftsman Belt 54
Inch Deck Belt

LY Tl 57 $1899 prime with coupon

Patio, Lawn & Garden » Outdoor Power Teols 1 Replacement Parts & Accessories > Lawn Mower Parts & Actessories > Lawn Mower Replacerment Parts > Mufflers Sponsored
17-068-70-S Muffler-asse :
7 815
1e Original Equipment
FREE delivery May 22 - 23,
acturer (OEM) Part - cevey Ty
Details
hler Store
60 ratings Setect delivery location
$781 in Stock
Qty: 1
Get $80 off instanily: Pay $0.00 $76:-+6 upon approval for the
Add to Cart
Amazon Store Card. No annual fee,
. . Buy Now
ew Genuine Kohler Muffler Assembly with Heat 1 el : »
We are an Authorized Kohler Dealer... Muffler . e
Payment  Secure transaction

y with Heat Shield Genuine Kohler Part # 17-068-70-

ecific Kohler CH440 Model Engines Genuine OEM

art If you need assistance locating correct part,

mail Model, Spec and Serial numbers of your engine
and we will gladly look up correct parts

Shins from  Pitt Auto Electric Co

Seld by Pitt Auto Electric Co

Retuins Eligible for Return,
Refund or Reptacement
within 30 days of receipt

Rotl over ir;nage to zoom in
0 b%/ Cd
P LE3EC
Tha le

Frequently bought together

Add a Protection Plan:

fﬂ {Z3 3.year Protection for $9.99
Parts Camp Muffler Exhaust Assembly Fits Hond3.6X160 GX200 5.5HP 6.5.
Srdrs e e 380 17 )§- ear)g;otacuon Por $7.99
S‘] 693 Sprime

with coupon

. Add to List

Sponsored

New (8) from
$780 & FREE Shipping

Other Sellers on Amazon

+ + Total price: $131.00
$78.06 Add to Cart
Add all three to Cart

& FREE Shipping
Sold by: Outdoor Power Equipment

This item: Kohler 17- Kohler 17-096-78-S Kohler 17 083 21-5 AIR . .

R \ Some of these items ship sooner than the

068-70-S Muffler-asse  Cover, Air Cleanr FILTER ELEMENT ‘ others, $84.99 Add to Cart

Genuine Original... Assemb Replaces 17 083 03-$ Show details & FREE Shipping

$7806 $259 $2695 Sold by: BrandNewEngines, Inc
$85.07 Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping

Products related to this item

Spansored §3

Page 1 of 41

Sold by: equipatron

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

https://www.amazon.com/Kohler-17-068-70-S-Muffler-asse-Equipment-Manufacturer/dp/BO009M4T0C4/ref=asc_df_BO09M4TOC4/?tag=hyprod-20&link... 1/6



5/23/23, 8:58 AM

Amazon Home

ALL-CARB Air Cleaner Filter Element Replacement for Honda GX610 GX620 GX670 GXV610 GXV620
GXV60 17210-2J1-841 17210-2J1-842 17218-ZJ1-840

ALL-CARB

Qutdoor Power Tools > Replacement Parts & Accessories » Lawn Mower Parts & Accesseries » Lawn Mower Replacement Parts » Filters » Air Filters

tyour atidress

Shop by Room

Amazon.com : Kohler 17-096-79-S Cover, Air Cleanr Assemb : Agricultural Machinery Accessories : Patio, Lawn & Garden

Discover Shop by Style

4.5

230

Roll over image to zoom in

Bought Together

Sponsored

Also Bought

Frequently bought together

This item: Kohler 17-
096-79-S Cover, Air
Cleanr Assemb

$25%

4 stars and above

Sponsored £

Harbot 47 083 03-$ 47
883 03-S1 Air Filter for
Kohler 47 083 03 47 083  Kohler KT715 KT725

03-51 K241 K...
181

$11.57

Kohler 17-083-15-S
Pre Element Genuine

Kohler 17 083 21-§
AIR FILTER ELEMENT
Replaces 17 083 03-S

$269 $g49

3 Pack 32 083 039-S 32
883 09-51 Alr Filter for

KT730 KT735 KT740...
368

$16.99 $13.39

Garden & Outdoor ¥ Search Amazon

Home Décor Furniture

e Sold on Amazon

Original Equipment...

MOWFILL 47 083 01 Air
Filter with 52 083 01 Pre  Filter 24-083-05-5 Pre Fi
Filter Replace for Kohler
470304 ..

Kitchen & Dining

Kohler 17-096-79-S Cover, Air Cleanr Assemb

Visit the Kohler Store
105 ratings

Choice ' in Lawn Mower Air Filters by Kohler

Get $80 off instantly: Pay $0.00 $23:88 upon approval for the
Amazon Store Card. No annuat fee.

Milttor 2 Packs 951-12690 Oil Filter Fit MTD 49C

Bed & Bath Garden & Outdoor

¥ frdevedy 16 $1755 Jprime

230

FREE delivery May 30 - 31.
Details

Or fastest delivery Thursday,
May 25. Order within 5 hrs 1
min. Details

Select delivery location

Only 1 left in stock - order
soon

Add to Cart

Buy Now

4P90HUA 4P90HUB 4PS0JHA 4P90JT 4P90JU 4P90JUA 4PS0JUB 4PO0JUC...

P drdryy 578

51 798 sprime

UMV
pLen7t
Témv/‘)

Total price: $61.43

Add all three to Cart

Some of these items ship sooner than the
others.
Show detaiis

K4

Milttor 24-083-03-S Air

Filter 52 050 02-S Oil 1
Filter Fit Ko... S
344
$19.99 $

Payment  Secure transaction

Ships from  Outdoor Power
Equipment

Sold by Qutdoor Power
Equipment

Retuins Eligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

. Add to List

New (6) from
$2388 g FREE Shipping

Other Sellers on Amazon

$2398 Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping

Sotd by: equipatron

$25.99 Add to Cart

& FREE Shipping. Details
Sold by: BrandNewEngines, Inc

$21.95

+ $5.24 shipping

Add to Cart

Sold by: daves lawnmower repair

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

https://www.amazon.com/Kohler-17-096-79-S-Cover-Cleanr-Assemb/dp/BO0CSBTS2A/ref=asc_df BOOCSBTS2A/?tag=hyprod-20&linkCode=df0&hva...

8}

Home Improvement

8

Sponsored

1/6



5/19/23, 8:59 AM

Tools & Home Improvement

54397

Roll aver image to zoom in

Best Sellers
.

'@

52

o

RIDGID 31400 Spud Wrench, 12-inch Adjustable Spud Wrench - Adjustable Wrenches - Amazon.com

Tools & tome improvement v

Deals & Savings

M
X
Customers who viewed this item also viewed

Crescent 11" Automotive
Wrench - C711H

VIDEG

Search Amazon y 0
3 IO ¥ oy £ i
Giftldeas  Power & Hand Tools  Lighting & Ceiling Fans  Kitchen & Bath Fixtures ~ Smart Home  Shop by Room
Help their budget go farther

Shop gift cards»

RIDGID 31305 Model E-110

9.5" Offset Hex Jaw Pipe

Wrench, Red, Made in The USA
1,537

$3497

RIDGID 31400 Spud Wrench, 12-inch Adjustable

Spud Wrench
Visit the RIDGID Store
4.8 450 ratings

~ Chaice ' in Adjustable Wrenches by RIDGID

-25% %44
List Price: $59:95

FREE Returns

Get $80 off instantly: Pay $0.00 $44:97 upon approval for the Amazaon
Store Card. No annual fee.

Color Red

Brand RIDGID

Item Dimensions 11 x 3 x 1.25 inches
LxWxH

Item Weight 1 Kilograms

Item Package 1
Quantity

About this item

® Adustable spud wrench unique jaws effectively loosens and
tightens nuts and bolts on pipes in tight places

e Features narrow jaws that easily fit into tight spaces
¢ Smooth, toothless jaws are ideal for square or rectangular stock

e 12-inch (300 mm) spud wrench has a 3/8-inch to 2-5/8-inch (10
mm to 67 mm) pipe capacity

e Sturdy wrench weighs 2-1/2 pounds (1.1 kg)

» See more product details

Similar item to consider

-

R Amazon Basics 2-Piece Heavy Duty Wide Open
; Adjustable Wrench Set, 12-Inch (300mm) Spud Wrench
and 16-inch (400mm) Reversible Jaw Spud Wrench -
Black
{350)
$35.59

https://www.amazon.com/RIDGID-31400-Wrench-12-inch-Adjustable/dp/B001D1ITJO

GETUHAND 8-1/2-inch Hex
Offset Wrench, Model E-110
Hex Pipe Wrench,1-1/8" - 2
578" Capacity

534
$799

prime

h —_—

Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
exclusive deals and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with Fast, FREE Delivery

$4497
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Thursday, May 25

Or fastest delivery Tomorrow,
May 20. Order within 4 hrs 15
mins

Setect delivery location

In Stock
Qty: 1
Add to Cart
Ve
{ Buy Now
Payment  Secure transaction

Ships from  Amazon.com
Sold by
Returns

Amazon.com

Eligible for Retusn,
Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

Add a Protection Plan:
"} 4-Year Protection for $8.99
[ 3-vear Protection for $5.99

{1 Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

| Add to List

New (27) from
$4497 & FREE Shipping.

Other Sellers on Amazon

$51.99
+$9.99 shipping

Add to Cart

1/9



